



CLERK OF THE BOARD DIVISION
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' OFFICE

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

825 FIFTH STREET
EUREKA, CALIF. 95501-1153

PHONE (707) 476-2384; 445-7299 (FAX)

JUL 17 2018

APPLICATION TO SERVE ON THE HUMBOLDT COUNTY

MCKINLEYVILLE MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (MMAC)

APPLICANT NAME: BONNIE OLIVER

MAILING ADDRESS: [REDACTED]

MCKINLEYVILLE, CA 95519

TELEPHONE: [REDACTED] ^{CELL} Work: (707) [REDACTED] Fax: _____

E-MAIL ADDRESS: bonnie.l.oliver.architect@gmail.com

OCCUPATION: ARCHITECT

PERSONAL REFERENCES: [REDACTED]

(1) DAN BIRNIE (BUILDING CONTRACTOR) PHONE: [REDACTED]

(2) JOHN & CLAUDIA BRUGALETTA PHONE: [REDACTED]
(FRIEND & FORM CLIENTS)

PRIOR ADVISORY BOARD OR BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXPERIENCE? NO YES

PLEASE WRITE A BRIEF STATEMENT DESCRIBING WHY YOU'RE INTERESTED IN SERVING ON THE McKinleyville Municipal Advisory Committee (MMAC).

SEE ATTACHED SHEET

PLEASE ATTACH A CURRENT RESUME.

DATE: 7/16/18

SIGNATURE: Bonnie L. Oliver

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and correct

SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION TO:
HUMBOLDT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, Clerk of the Board, 825 Fifth Street, Suite 111,
Eureka, CA 95501-1153.

DATE TO SUPERVISOR _____ DATE APPROVED _____ NOT APPROVED _____

Application to serve on the Humboldt County

McKINLEYVILLE MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Statement of Interest in serving:

I am interested in serving on the McKinleyville Municipal Advisory Committee because I am a 26-year resident of McKinleyville who cares about the future of our community. My husband and I have raised three children here who all attended elementary and middle school in the McKinleyville Union School District and who all graduated from McKinleyville High School. Over this time I have been able to watch and be part of the growth and development of our community and have a good perspective on both the benefits and joys of living here as well as the challenges we face.

As well as raising a family here, I am a California Licensed Architect who has been working in our community since July 1992. I earned my degree in architecture from the University of Michigan College of Architecture and Urban Planning where my focus was on community design. Although my work here in Northern California has been primarily residential, I have been able to apply principles of community design to a few commercial and public building projects over the past 25 years. For example, from 2009 – 2014 I worked with the McKinleyville Community Services District on the computer/conference room addition to the McKinleyville Branch Library, the new Pierson Park Picnic Pavilion, a pump canopy at the Ramey Pump Station on North Bank Road, and preliminary planning leading to the development of the Request for Proposals for the architectural design of the McKinleyville Teen Center. Moreover, since I have coordinated permitting for over 200 projects in Humboldt County, I am also very familiar with Humboldt County Planning and Building Division's personnel and procedures. I would be happy to share my knowledge and experience in this area as it applies to the work of the McKinleyville Municipal Advisory Committee.

Of particular interest to me is working towards developing more of a "town center" for McKinleyville. I would be happy to work with local community members and the McMAC in encouraging and supporting the Humboldt County Planning Division in their development of the Town Center Ordinance.

Thank you for your consideration of my application for the McKinleyville Municipal Advisory Committee. It would be my honor to serve you in this capacity.

Sincerely,



Bonnie L. Oliver

████████████████████
McKinleyville, CA 95519

BONNIE L. OLIVER
ARCHITECT

████████████████████
McKinleyville, CA 95519
████████████████████

RESUME
2 0 1 8

EDUCATION

Master of Architecture with Distinction, May 3, 1985

The University of Michigan College of Architecture and Urban Planning

Bachelor of Science, April 30, 1982

The University of Michigan College of Architecture and Urban Planning

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES

California License # C-23550

Granted July 10, 1992 by the California Board of Architectural Examiners

Colorado License # B-2674 (inactive)

Granted October 18, 1989 by the Colorado State Board of Examiners of Architects

WORK EXPERIENCE

Architectural Practice Owner / Principle:

Bonnie L. Oliver, Architect, McKinleyville, CA

1992 to present

- New Residence Projects: 60+ new homes from Rio Dell to Willow Creek.
- Residence Additions and Remodels: 120+ projects from Carlotta to Crescent City.
- Multi-Family Housing Projects: 4 projects, in Redding, McKinleyville, Fortuna, Eureka.
- Business / Commercial Projects: 17, including 10 tenant finish projects at Bayshore Mall in Eureka and the addition and remodel for the Lighthouse Café in Trinidad, CA.
- Remodel for ADA Accessible restrooms for the Lutheran Church of Arcata.
- Computer Lab addition to the McKinleyville Branch, Humboldt County Library and new Picnic Pavilion for Pierson Park, McKinleyville, CA.

(A more detailed listing of specific project owners and locations can be provided upon request.)

Architect / Architectural Intern:

Glaser Associates Architects, Fort Collins, CO

1985 to 1991

Carl J. Glaser, Supervisor, Principal Architect

215 Jefferson Street, Fort Collins, CO 80524 ph: (970) 493-3020

Major projects with Glaser Associates as Designer, Draftsperson (CAD), Project Manager:

- City Park Bathhouse for the City of Fort Collins, CO, completed June 1987.
- Church of Jesus Christ of the Latter Day Saints Greeley 3rd Ward and Stake Center, Greeley, CO, completed June 1989.
- New Main Post Office, Greeley, CO, completed Contract Documents 1988, built 1998.
- News 34-38 Office Building, Loveland, CO, 1987.
- Burger Inn Restaurant, Fort Collins, CO, completed 1986.
- Bloom Residence, Smith-Sleaven Residence, Sampson Residence.